
Multiple files are bound together in this PDF Package.

Adobe recommends using Adobe Reader or Adobe Acrobat version 8 or later to work with 
documents contained within a PDF Package. By updating to the latest version, you’ll enjoy 
the following benefits:  

•  Efficient, integrated PDF viewing 

•  Easy printing 

•  Quick searches 

Don’t have the latest version of Adobe Reader?  

Click here to download the latest version of Adobe Reader

If you already have Adobe Reader 8, 
click a file in this PDF Package to view it.

http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep2.html




Minutes
Board of Commissioners


  September 2, 2009
 3:30 P.M.


Notice: A complete audio recording of this meeting can be heard by accessing Fayette
County’s Website at  www.fayettecountyga.gov.  Click on “Board of Commissioners”, then
“County Commission Meetings”, and follow the instructions.  The entire meeting or a single
topic can be heard.


The Board of Commissioners of Fayette County, Georgia, met in Official Session on Wednesday, September 2, 2009,
at 3:30 p.m. in the Commissioners’ Conference Room, Suite 100, of the Fayette County Administrative Complex, 140
Stonewall Avenue, Fayetteville, Georgia.


Commissioners Present: Jack Smith, Chairman
Herb Frady, Vice Chairman
Lee Hearn
Robert Horgan
Eric Maxwell


Staff Present: Jack Krakeel, County Administrator
Scott Bennett, County Attorney
Carol Chandler, Executive Assistant


 Karen Morley, Chief Deputy Clerk
______________________________________________________________________________________
Chairman Smith called the meeting to order.


ACCEPTANCE OF AGENDA: Commissioner Horgan made a motion to accept the agenda as presented.  Commissioner
Hearn seconded the motion.  Chairman Smith requested New Business item F. be moved to the first issue for discussion.
Commissioner Horgan and Commissioner Hearn amended the motion to reflect this change.  The motion carried 5-0.


NEW BUSINESS:
F.       UPDATE ON THE H1N1 VIRUS PLANNING AND PREPAREDNESS ACTIVITIES UNDERWAY IN THE


COMMUNITY:


Director of Public Safety Allen McCullough and Captain Pete Nelms presented a powerpoint presentation updating the
H1N1 virus planning and preparedness activities underway in the community. A copy of the presentation, identified as
“Attachment No. 1", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof. Captain Nelms pointed out that on June
11, 2009, the World Health Organization signaled that a pandemic of novel H1N1 flu was underway.  It was noted that
the age group that was most vulnerable was 5-24 years of age.  







Board of Commissioners Minutes


September 2, 2009


Page 2


OLD BUSINESS: 
A. DISCUSSION OF PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO THE FAYETTE COUNTY ZONING ORDINANCE


REGARDING ARTICLE VII. CONDITIONAL USES, EXCEPTIONS, AND MODIFICATIONS, SECTION 7-6.
TRANSPORTATION CORRIDOR OVERLAY ZONE, A. SR 54 WEST  OVERLAY ZONE, 4. ARCHITECTURAL
STANDARDS, GASOLINE CANOPY, AND C. GENERAL STATE ROUTE OVERLAY ZONE, 4.
ARCHITECTURAL STANDARDS, GASOLINE CANOPY:


Director of Community Development Pete Frisina discussed this item with the Board and remarked that this related to
an aesthetic issue regarding gasoline canopies .  A copy of the presentation, identified as “Attachment No. 2", follows
these minutes and is made an official part hereof.  After a brief discussion, he asked for the Board’s consideration to
advertise the proposed amendments  to be heard by the Planning Commission on October 1, 2009 and by the Board
of Commissioners on October 22, 2009.  There was a consensus by the Board that this item move forward and the
process could begin.  


B. DISCUSSION OF THE NEIGHBORHOOD STABILIZATION PROGRAM (NSP) GRANT AWARD APPROVED
ON MARCH 27, 2009 IN THE AMOUNT OF $1,178,544:


Director of Community Development Pete Frisina discussed this item with the Board.  A copy of the presentation,
identified as “Attachment No. 3", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.  He remarked that staff had
applied for these funds back in January but after reviewing the results of the criteria it was determined that there were
not enough homes to meet the goal of this grant award.  


County Attorney Scott Bennett remarked if this was the Board’s intent, he would recommend the Board draft a letter to
officially withdraw the application for the grant award. 


Commissioner Maxwell made a motion to authorize the Chairman to sign a letter withdrawing the County’s application
for the Neighborhood Stabilization Program Grant Award.  Commissioner Frady seconded the motion.  The motion
carried 4-1 with Commissioner Horgan voting in opposition.  A  copy of the letter, identified as “Attachment No. 4", follows
these minutes and is made an official part hereof. 


C. DISCUSSION OF PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO THE FAYETTE COUNTY SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS
IN ITS ENTIRETY:


Director of Public Works Phil Mallon discussed this item with the Board.  A copy of his report, identified as “Attachment
No. 5", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.  He remarked that a Review Committee was created
and Staff and the Committee had held three meetings to review the proposed amendments.  He said there were three
pending items that needed further review and discussion: (1) Street length; (2) Street eyebrows; (3) Requirement of any
applicable ordinances to Revised Final Plats; and (4) Approval by the Planning Commission for Revised Final Plats. After
further discussion there was a consensus that this item would come back to the Board for further discussion at the
Commissioners’ workshop to be held on November 7, 2009.  


D. UPDATE ON PHASE III OF THE WEST FAYETTEVILLE PARKWAY PROJECT:


Director of Public Works Phil Mallon discussed this item with the Board.  He remarked that he had not yet issued a Notice
to Proceed to a consultant on this project.  He said all of the work thus far was being done in house by Road Director
Carlos Christian.  He said most of the comments and questions had come in from Lester Road residents located
immediately South of the school complexes.  He said their concerns included the possibility of increased traffic, being







Board of Commissioners Minutes


September 2, 2009


Page 3


able to walk across the street, incorporating the existing multi-use paths that the City has built and could there be a
guarantee that traffic would be no worse after this project was completed.  He felt it was important in the next few months
to get existing traffic counts on some of the key roads such as Redwine Road, Harp Road, Ebenezer Road and Lester
Road. He also commented that without accurate field information of wetlands and streams staff could not provide
definitive recommendations.  


Commissioner Maxwell said he wanted to make sure homeowners were aware of what was happening in this area before
work was started.  Commissioner Hearn agreed and suggested temporary signs be placed at appropriate locations.
County Administrator Jack Krakeel remarked that certified letters could be mailed to homeowners followed with a verbal
contact.  


Chairman Smith asked for staff to draw up a construction time line on the Phase III project and determine the amount
of manpower that was allocated for this project.          


There was a consensus that this item would come back to the Board for further discussion at the Commissioners’
workshop to be held on December 2, 2009.  


E. UPDATE ON COMPREHENSIVE TRANSPORTATION PLAN AND DISCUSSION OF PRELIMINARY
RECOMMENDATIONS.


Director of Public Works Phil Mallon introduced Joel Mann of Glatting, Jackson, Kercher, Anglin, Inc., who provided the
Board with an update on the Comprehensive Transportation Plan as well as preliminary recommendations.  A copy of
the presentation, identified as “Attachment No. 6", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.  


ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT:
None.     


ATTORNEY’S REPORT: County Attorney Scott Bennett remarked that since he would be in Athens next week attending
the institute for City and County Attorneys and would not be at the September 10  Board meeting, he had the followingth


two items for the Board’s consideration.  


AMENDED ECO-SOUTH, INC. CONTRACT FOR MITIGATION WORK AT THE PIGEON CREEK SITE: County
Attorney Scott Bennett asked for the Board’s consideration to authorize the Chairman to execute the amended Eco-
South, Inc. contract for mitigation work at the Pigeon Creek Site in the amount of $583,494.  He said the Board had
considered this contract at a prior meeting and Eco-South, Inc. had agreed to also submit monthly invoices for
consideration as well as provide a Performance Bond.  He also noted that Eco-South, Inc. would be responsible for any
damages to this site such as a two times rain event.  He said if there was vandalism or infestation then that would be
the County’s responsibility.  He said the County would also have a 10% retainage on this entire project as part of this
agreement.  


Commissioner Frady made a motion to authorize the Chairman to execute the amended contract with Eco-South, Inc.
in the amount of $583,494.  Commissioner Horgan seconded the motion.  The motion carried 5-0.  A copy of the
contract, identified as “Attachment No. 7", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.  







Board of Commissioners Minutes


September 2, 2009


Page 4


AMENDED INTERGOVERNMENTAL S.P.L.O.S.T. AGREEMENT WITH THE CITIES: County Attorney Scott Bennett
asked for the Board’s consideration to authorize the Chairman to execute the amended Intergovernmental S.P.L.O.S.T.
Agreement with the Cities. He said the provision that the County would provide the funds to the Cities within ten business
days of the County receiving the funds from the State was now included in this Agreement.  


Commissioner Frady made a motion to approve the amended Agreement to add the ten day disbursement of funds to
the cities as part of the original contract and to authorize the Chairman to execute the amended Intergovernmental
S.P.L.O.S.T. Agreement with the cities.  Commissioner Horgan seconded the motion.  The motion carried 5-0.  A copy
of the Agreement, identified as “Attachment No. 8", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.  


STAFF REPORTS:
DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS PHIL MALLON:  Director of Public Works Phil Mallon updated the Board on the school
striping and marking on S.R. 85.  He said this had been done and everything was in accordance to standards.  He further
noted that the yellow line striping on S.R. 92 at the Lowery Road intersection near the Spalding County line was in the
process of being completed.  


WELCOME TO THE NEW ROAD DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR ANDY ADAMS: Mr. Mallon introduced the new Road
Department Director Andy Adams to the Board.  Mr. Adams provided the Board with a brief update on the current County
road projects.  


BOARD REPORTS:
COMMISSIONER ERIC MAXWELL: Commissioner Maxwell commented on a letter the Board had received from the
Association of County Commissioners of Georgia regarding recovery zone bond waiver and re-allocation bonds as
approved by the Georgia State Financing and Investment Commission.  He said he did not want to miss the opportunity
to take advantage of these funds.


County Administrator Jack Krakeel remarked that this had been investigated approximately three months ago, but
unfortunately the County did not have any projects that would meet the criteria to qualify for these bonds.  


CHAIRMAN JACK SMITH: Chairman Smith said he had two items to report.  He reported on the Atlanta Regional
Housing Forum that he had attended earlier in the day and the connection to transportation funding.  He said the Federal
Government was in the process of gathering data to write a new transportation bill.  He said it was clear that part of the
criteria for future Federal funding  may be tied to available transit and density of housing.


Chairman Smith also remarked that the new restaurant called “Frank’s” at the Old Mill on S.R. 54 West would be open
to the public on Friday, September 4th. 


EXECUTIVE SESSION:
None.


ADJOURNMENT:
With no further business to come before the Board, Chairman Smith adjourned the meeting at 6:25 p.m.


___________________________________                                __________________________________________
Karen Morley, Chief Deputy Clerk                     Jack R.  Smith, Chairman


The foregoing minutes were duly approved at an official meeting of the Board of Commissioners of Fayette County,
Georgia, held on the 24  day of September, 2009.th


___________________________________


Karen Morley, Chief Deputy Clerk








����������������������������
�����������		
��
����
���	�����������


����������


��������	���
�����������������������������
���������������������������������������������


������������������������������������������� !���������

���������"#������ ���������

������


$�������"#������������������������������%����������
�����������������������������������


��������������		
��
���������������� �����!��"
���	��
��#��
$
�%����
�������� ����������	��������������������
���	�� 
�� ���� �%
$���
�"�&��	���� ����������� ����'�	
�
�����
(���	�%)���*������+�%%�'(� �������(
%%�
!��"
��


�������������	
������� ,�$-��	
�������
�	��
.����������/
$����
�	��
0�.���
&�����.��"��
1�
$���)+%%


����	
������� ,�$-�2��-%���� ����'�	
�
�������
����%������%���1)$ �
(�'��
�����


� �%����0��,�����3� ����%�-


����	������� �$������������� ����'������
��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������


���
�	����	
���$�%%��������	�����������������������		
��
�������
�"��������������������	�
��		
��
����.�������������4�(�$��
���
���
�	����	
���%������ �
�$�
������%�"����'%%"
��$�


����������	��	�������


��		
��
����.��"���	�(������$$�������"�������� �%
��������		
��
����.�����$��������	��
��������	��
��
������ ���
	� �%��



�����������������������


�� 
��� �������	�������!���	��������	"#$%&'	%(()	��	*�������+����	,��-	��	.�/����	��+��/0�


���
�	����	
����������%�������������������		
��
���������$%�
	�����	�����5�6����������7�����
� �
��
8-�
���������� ���9������,�	��8�%������������������3� "�����������'	�
$���&(�% �
������������
������+
�����$��
�
$�������+�����$�"�
:
�"���������;��� ������
�"�+��-����	��
�"����<�
��������������
� �
���
'�$�����������= ����
���
�
�����7'���$�	����>����%%�+������	
� �������
��	���������
$
�%�����������







1��+���
��������	"('	%(()

���	%


2� 
��� �������	�������!���	��������	")'	%(()	��	*3����	. ��4�	.�/����	5�/0�


��������������		
��
��������$%�
	�����	���������������7.������%
"���������3��9���'�$�����������= ���

���
�
�����7'���$�	����>����%%�+������	
� �������
��	���������
$
�%�����������


�� �����������	��	��� �/��	��6�	����/�	74�	4��	������	�������������	��	1�����	����	
���������� �


��������������		
��
���������3
�$���������		 �
���3(%��	��������
�
����$�"�
:��	�%�����(
�������+������������$��
�
$��
����������������������
���%���'�$�����������= ����
���
�
�����7'���$�	��
6>����%%�+������	
� �������
��	���������
$
�%�����������



829��	��11����


5��� �	.�7 ��������3���%����+%�������
�������.����&���������-����		
��
����0�.��������	�
�"������
����
���.����&���������(
�
�
�"������������.����&������
�"��
�����������$���
�	
�"������
�����$��$������.���
����

�(
���
�������������������		
��
���������� �%
$�8��-��	�%�������(
�
������
����������������
�����+� %����"%��
������-���������+������
���������.�+
���������		
��
���������	����
	�����(
+��������������0#������?$��
���������+���%�$��������@�(	���6�������&���� 	�


���4���	
����������&
$�������
$������
�������.����&����+���%
(��������������������.����&�������?$���������
����$-������$����		
��
�������(
�
�"�
����	��
�����
$� ���������$��$������� ����������������?$���
����.��%��
����-����		
��
����.��������$�	
�"����.����&�����������
�"����$��$������������
�������'�$������������$-��

���
�
�����7'���$�	���*>����%%�+������	
� �������
��	���������
$
�%�����������


2��	�����	��������&����$�		���� ��� ���' " ����A�� ����� ? �
$
�%� ���$�
�"������ ��= ��� � %
�"� $��$��
�"
��		
��
����&�����.��"������� ������	���� �$�%%� %$�
���� �.�)�%�
��� ������ ���
�� ��� � %
�"�� ����	 $�����
$���"����.�"�(����� �%
����������$���
�
����+�
$����(�����$���"�������������-���� �����$���
�
����+�
$����(
$���"����.�����������
��
������$���������, �"���%�+
���� �����		
��
����.��"���$�		
��������$�����	
�$��� $��
�
���
$�����(
�%�������!��"
��������������1��
$����.�$��$% ��������������(������	����$����(%
���'%������2����+��
$���$��+�������
��7���	�����
�"��$���"�����	�����������������	9����


����	:�/�	����!��2�������
�������.����&���������-����		
��
����.��������	�
�"�+
��������
��������.���
&��������%
���
�"������
��$��$������.��$�%%�����	�
%��������$��%����� ��%$������
$
�%��+���+
%%����������������
�"
��� "�� �� (��� ���� ����+
%%� ��� ��� ����+
%%�+
��� �� %
���
�"� ��� ��
�� $����
� ����� � �� �� ��� "��� ��� $ ����������� ��
��		
��
�����+���+
%%
�"����%
����������$
�
:�������%
���������������.�)�%�
�������������������.����&�������?$�

����+�������	����������+� %������+���������(���7��
�"������+��9�%�$����
���������� ������.�$��$% ��������
�
�������������	����
	�����(
+����%
���������?$����������(���� ����
:
�"����&���� 	�+����= 
������.����&���
���?$��+� %����(�����	�(�����	������%
������


3��� �	2���������.���%��������"������
�"�
��+��� ����� ���������, �"���%�+
�;��� %
�"�+������������
��
���
%
������%
�-
��		
��
����.��"��;��7���
$��%����(
��9�����
��� �
���������		
��
������.���������? �"�	���
��$%�������
��		
��
����.��"��;�����(
���(
�%�����������;�������� ���;���������1��
$����.��������		
��
����.��"���7���-
�������9����? �";��+��������������������? �"���������$ ����
����		
��
����.��"��;��$�
	
��%�$���+
%%���-�, �"
��%�+
�;��� ""��
������	�-���
"���
������	������		
��
���������$���
�
����������������
�������	���"
(���.������
�����		
��
����.��"��;������	����������+���������+
������� %
�"��
�$�
��+� %����(������)���������$�����������$
�%
%$�
���� � �� �� ��
�� ��� $���� ��� ��� ��)����� 
�� ��� ��	� �
�$� ��� ��)�����+
%%� �$
(� ����
�"� ���� ���	���� ��
��		
��
����
����
���







1��+���
��������	"('	%(()

���	&


���	3� �����������	�.�%�
�����-���� ����$�		���	������ ���' " �����������������������		
��
�����	�
�"
�"���
�"� ��� ��$���"� ��� � �5��5$� ���� (�
$%�� ���-�� ��� ��� ������ ��(
%
���� ���� �� ��-�� 
�� ���� +��� ���
��$ 	����
������+
�"������$���"�����(� �����
������	������$�	
�"������������ �������	�� �5��5$� ������������
.���� 	��������������� 	������� �5��5$� ����(�
$%�����-����������������(
%
��������� �
������ �����������
(�
$%��+����
(����������	�%������������������$���"�����(� �����
�������������� �������	�� �5��5$� ���
$
�
:�����������= �����������
��%��������������$���"����� �5��5$� ����(�
$%�����-�������������(
%
������$���%��
����.�%�
��+���$��$����������������+���������
$%��������������� ����+����"
��
�"��������
$��� �����"���
�"���
8��������(
%%����������� ����$���%����.
����
���$��$���+�������������������+���������
$%�
��+�
$�����
�	��
�	
������-���� ����$�%%"�$�	� ���������%������
������	���74���� �� 
%��
������+
%%�$�	9���.���-��+������%���
+����%%�$������������ 
%�
�"������$�%%"���.����������� ���������%������%%�$������	���������
�����(�����
��0#���&���� 	��������+�
$���������+� %�������$$ ������
��+� %����-��+��+������$�%%"�+� %����� 
%����.
��������
	
%�������%	��$$ ����+������%�(���������������������%����%�����
��+� %��$�	����� "����
���� ������
��$-��������.�$��$% ���
���
������	�-������������%��������-�����(���������	��
�"������
�����(�" ����


������	����5��


��		
��
���� .��"��� 	�(�� ��� �����(� ������� '"���� 4�	�� �5�6�� � ��		
��
���� .���� �$����� ��� 	��
���
3
�$ ��
�����%%�+�������	��
��������� ���
	� �%��


"� �����6� 	��	�����;�	��������������	�4��	�4�	��+��/	�����	����	��	�������6�������� 	���������	7��4	�4�
��7�	��	2���-�	74����/	�4�	.�/����	��+��/	2����	��	� �������	7�  	���	��	+������������	��	� �������	���
2���-;�	1+������ 	� ������	��	��	4� �	��	��6�����	&'	%(()�		�	���/	��	�4�	��<+���	���	�������6�������� 
���������	7��4	�4�	��7�	��	2���-�'	����������	��	*�����4����	=>'	��  �7	�4���	���+���	���	���	����	��
������� 	����	4������


%� �����6� 	��	�����;�	��������������	�4��	�4�	��+��/	�����	����	��	�������6�������� 	���������	7��4	�4�
���/	��	.�/����6�  �	74����/	�4�	.�/����	��+��/	2����	��	� �������	7�  	���	��	+������������	��	� �������
���	 .�/����6�  �;�	 1+������ 	 � ������	 ��	 ��	 4� �	 ��	 ��6�����	 &'	 %(()�	 	 �	 ���/	 ��	 �4�	 ��<+���	 ���
�������6�������� 	 ���������	 7��4	 �4�	 ���/	 ��	 .�/����6�  �'	 ����������	 ��	 *�����4����	 ?>'	 ��  �7	 �4���
���+���	���	���	����	��	������� 	����	4������


&� �����6� 	��	�����;�	��������������	�4��	�4�	��+��/	�����	����	��	�������6�������� 	���������	7��4	�4�
���/	��	
���4����	���/	74����/	�4�	.�/����	��+��/	2����	��	� �������	7�  	���	��	+������������	��	� �������
���	 
���4����	 ���/;�	 1+������ 	 � ������	 ��	 ��	 4� �	 ��	 ��6�����	 &'	 %(()�	 	 �	 ���/	 ��	 �4�	 ��<+���	 ���
�������6�������� 	���������	7��4	�4�	���/	��	
���4����	���/'	����������	��	*�����4����	#>'	��  �7	�4���
���+���	���	���	����	��	������� 	����	4������


@� �����6� 	��	�����;�	��������������	�4��	�4�	��+��/	�����	����	��	�������6�������� 	���������	7��4	�4�
��7�	��	�/����	74����/	�4�	.�/����	��+��/	2����	��	� �������	7�  	���	��	+������������	��	� �������	���
�/����;�	1+������ 	� ������	��	��	4� �	��	��6�����	&'	%(()�		�	���/	��	�4�	��<+���	���	�������6�������� 
���������	7��4	�4�	��7�	��	�/����'	����������	��	*�����4����	A>'	��  �7	�4���	���+���	���	���	����	��
������� 	����	4������







1��+���
��������	"('	%(()

���	@


=� �����6� 	��	�����;�	��������������	�4��	�4�	��+��/	�����	����	��	�������6�������� 	���������	7��4	�4�
��7�	��	,�� ��/	74����/	�4�	.�/����	��+��/	2����	��	� �������	7�  	���	��	+������������	��	� �������
���	 ,�� ��/;�	 1+������ 	 � ������	 ��	 ��	 4� �	 ��	 ��6�����	 &'	 %(()�	 	 �	 ���/	 ��	 �4�	 ��<+���	 ���
�������6�������� 	���������	7��4	�4�	��7�	��	,�� ��/'	����������	��	*�����4����	)>'	��  �7	�4���	���+���
���	���	����	��	������� 	����	4������


?� �����6� 	 ��	�+�4���!�	�4�	�B��+����	��	9������	��	���������	���7���	.�/����	��+��/	���	�4�	�������
5���������	��	3+���	����+����	5�������	.�+�	3�� �4	��6����	���6�����	���	�4�	��6� ������'	������������'
���	��������������	��	����6�����	���	.�/����	��+��/	�� ����	��	�4�	3"�"	6��+�	C7���	. +D�		�	���/	��	�4�
��<+���	���	�4���	9������	��	���������'	����������	��	*�����4����	"(>'	��  �7	�4���	���+���	���	���	����
��	������� 	����	4������


#� �����6� 	 ��	 ����7���	 +���6�����	 ��	 �	 �����	 9��4�	 5��������	 	 �	 ���/	 ��	 �4�	 ��<+���'	 ����������	 ��
*�����4����	"">'	��  �7�	�4���	���+���	���	��	����	��	������� 	����	4������


A� �����6� 	��	�����;�	 ��������������	 ��	��� ���	��B	������	74��4	��	  �����	���6�	��+��/	�+������	��
�+�� +�	�������/	���	��	��  	�4���	�����	+�� �!���	�4�	��65�� �	��������	7�������		�	���/	��	�4�	��<+���'
����������	��	*�����4����	"%>'	��  �7�	�4���	���+���	���	��	����	��	������� 	����	4������


)� �����6� 	��	�����;�	��<+���	��	��������	
��-�	���	�����������	.���� 	E���	%(()	5��������	��6��+�	����+��
�/	FA((�?&	���	��	��������	�4�	9������������������	��6����	�B�����	����+��	�/	FA((�?&	��	����+��	���
�	��������	����	,4���7����	3��4	�4�� �		�	���/	��	�4�	��<+���'	����������	��	*�����4����	"&>'	��  �7�
�4���	���+���	���	��	����	��	������� 	����	4������


"(� �����6� 	��	�����;�	��������������	��	�7���	2��	G#"=	���	
����+��	���+����	H� 6��	��	�4�	�� �	������'

1�	�����������'	��	�4�	���+��	��	F=(')?(�((�		�	���/	��	�4�	��<+���'	����������	��	*�����4����	"@>'	��  �7�
�4���	���+���	���	��	����	��	������� 	����	4������


""� �����6� 	��	�����;�	��������������	��	�7���	�4����� 	2��	G#"A	��	����	���������	�4��	7���	 �7	�������
��	�����	+���	�/	�4�	.�/����	��+��/	,����	/����	���	7����	����������		�	���/	��	�4�	��<+���'	����������
��	*�����4����	"=>'	��  �7�	�4���	���+���	���	��	����	��	������� 	����	4������


"%� �����6� 	��	�4�	,����	���������;�	��������������	��	�����6�	�	�4����	��	�4�	,����	/����;�	�+�����
�������	��������	7��4	������  	3�����'	����	���	9�-�	1������4	����������	�����	��	��� +��	�������	�	����	��
3� ���	����	��	�	����	��	F&@'(((�		�	���/	��	�4�	��<+���'	����������	��	*�����4����	"?>'	��  �7�	�4���
���+���	���	��	����	��	������� 	����	4������


"&� �����6� 	��	�+�+��	%#'	%(()	2����	��	�������������	1��+����


�95	28����


5� �����6� 	 ��	 �����;�	 ��������������	 ��	 ������	 �4�	 ������� 	 ����	 
���4	 ����	 ���+ ����	 ���	 �4�
��� �������	��	��	���+ ����	�������	��	��	��������	��	�4�	����	��	F"@#'?")	� +�	F%'(((	���	 ��������	���
�����  �����	��	�7�	�������







1��+���
��������	"('	%(()

���	=


��
��'%%���$� %%� "������3� �����
����	�����%������������� �����
������1	�"�$����
$�%���(
$�
)�%�
��������;���$�		����
����������+���= ��
�������	����������


��		
��
���� .��"��� 	�(�� ��� �����(� �����;�� �$�		����
��� ��� �$$��� ��� �������%� ���	� ��$�� ����
'	� %��$����� �$��������(��%��8�%�����$���	� %��$��������%�$	����������	� %��$���	�"��
�
����$$
���������$�������B�*��C����% ��B����������%���
�"�����
����%%��
�������+�����
�������		
��
����.���
�$��������	��
�����@���
�$ ��
�����%%�+�������	��
��������� ���
	� �%����'�$�����������= ����
���
�
�
���7'���$�	�����>����%%�+������	
� �������
��	���������
$
�%�����������


��,	28����


�� �������������	��	�4�	��6�������	��6����	� ������	���������;�	��������������	��	������	7��4	12��
�����	1���������	���	�4�	��+��/;�	��6�������	��6����	���6�����


�
���$�3
�$���������.�%%�������-���� �������		
��;���$�		����
����������+���= ��
�������	���
������������.�%%����$%��
�
����
���= ���+��������%���%$����(������������$�����������$$ ������ �����$�
��
�
+
%%����(%�������������������������������$���
����
���


��		
��
���� .���� 	�(�� ��� � ����
:� ��� �� ���� ��� �"�"���4'� '���� ����"	��� ���� ��� �� ���;�

�(��	�����(
������(
$������		
��
����.��"����$��������	��
��������	��
��������� ���
	� �%����'
$�����������= ����
���
�
�����7'���$�	����A>����%%�+������	
� �������
��	���������
$
�%�����������


.� �������������	��	�����;�	��������������	��	�+�4���!�	1�  ���	����+ ����'	����'	��	�������	7��4	
���������� 
�����������	5�����	���	
��I���	1���������	���6����	���	�4�	1������4	����	2�����	
9��	
��I���	��	�4�
���+��	��	F"A%'=%('	��	����	��	�4�	��������	���������	���	��6����	�����	�+�+��	"'	%((=�


� �%
$�8��-��3
�$������
%���%%������-���� �������;���$�		����
����������+���= ��
��������$��$�������	
���������


��		
��
����������	�(������ ����
:���%%������� %�
�"�������$��+
������������
���%�1�"
��
�"�3�
"�
�������?$������"	�����(
$�� ���� ����$4������&������
�"���0#������?$�� 
�� ����	� ������B�A��D��
$���
�"���������$�		
�	���������%�
�"��� �������� �����
������
���������$�������������?$������		
��
���
.��"����$��������	��
��������	��
��������� ���
	� �%����'�$�����������= ����
���
�
�����7'���$�	��
��>����%%�+������	
� �������
��	���������
$
�%�����������


�51���������;	��
���


��<+���	����	��7���	��+��/	����������	����6��+� 	������������	��	� �6�����	����������	7��4	9�-�	1������4����� ���
'�	
�
��������,�$-�2��-%��������������������� ���������$
(�������	�%��= ������	���+����� ����$��$��
�"

��
(
� �%�$��
�
$�������%(��
�������������
��������� ��0�-��$4�����������+�
$��%
�+
��
����+����� ������.�
����	�
��������������������
���� $���3�(
��,�"���+���
��������� %�
�"�1�"
���������0�-��$4���������?$�������������
��������������(
����������)��	�
�"�)�%�
�
�"����
	�%
$��
�������������
�%�$���������$
����+
�������= ���


�������E;	��
���


����+������'������;��&�����


���
�	����	
�����-����������$���������%$���� ����'��������$����������+������������	����	�
�"��
�$���+��
�����
�"�� $��
���%�$%�����
��'������!��"
��







1��+���
��������	"('	%(()

���	?


��..	��
���


1����������	��	�����	��	�4�	3�������	��+��4�+��	<+����	� 
%�
�"������!�� ������
�����$�3
�$����!�"�#+����"�(
�� ������ ����
�
�"� ��� ���	�
�����$���� ���� %�$������� ���.
����
$��� ���� ���= ����������+��� ��������;�
= ��
����


��		
��
����.����	�(����������(�����
�����	�'�%������%���
$������(
$�
������	� ������BC��A������� ����
:���
 �����!��"
��<���������������		
��
���"������ ����
������	� ������B6��*6���������%
���������
���	� ����������
� ����
:������%��$����B6��6���������
�����	�$���
�"�$��� ������������ ��������	�
���
�
�"��
������%�$���������
.
����
$��� ���� ���= ���� ���		
��
����.��"����$����� ���	��
���� �3
�$ ��
��� ��%%�+��� ����	��
��������
 ���
	� �%����'�$�����������������
���
�
�����7'���$�	�����>����%%�+������	
� �������
��	���������
$
�%�����������


����	���	����� 	� ������		$	
9��	��������+��	�������� ����1%$�
����� ��(
������	���+������(
�����+�
���
�����������������������������-���� ����+������$
�%�1%$�
���������%�����@�(	���6�������+� %����$��� $�����
+%%���������
�%�$������%����������%$�
�����1)���
(��
�$ �������%%�+��� �
�"�+�
$�������		
��
�����)�����
$��$������ ��(��
�"��
��
$ %�
�������+
%%���)��
�$�����(�����+�����(����(���
���+�����������$
�$���
����������(��

����������	 �
$
��%�%$�
�������������$
�%�� �����0�$�%�#��
�����%����)�E��0#��F�&���� 	���


��		
��
���� ������ 	�(�� ��� � ����
:� ���  �� ��� $���
�"�$�� � ���� ���� ��� )$�� B6D����� ��� � ��� ��� ��0#��
&���� 	��������������(�
����	��
���%�����$�������
$����������(
������$
�
:���$���
�"�������(
+����������(�%���
����� ����'���������
������	�
%
�"�����		
��
����.��"����$��������	��
�����3
�$ ��
���$���
� ��


��		
��
����������+
����+��
��	��
���������-�� ���� ��
�� ���
$� ����� ���%�� ��
%� ������	����*��������������
��		
��
�����	�
�"�������������"��������		
��
���������;���= �����'�$����������� �	
�����������
���
�
����
7'���$�	�����>����%%�+������	
� �������
��	���������
$
�%�����������


.�/����	��+��/	��4���	���������	���� ��������� �����%�-�����%������%�� ������������������ ������������� ���
1��
$��#��
���$���	�%�
����
%���"�
������		
��
����&�����.��"�����������
�"���������+������
�
����%
��
����
����������������������	���%������������$�	�%�
���+
%%���������������������	����A�����������������	��
����
��		
��
��������	������


2���5	��
���


9�����	��	�4�	.�/����	��+��/	5�6� ������	�+�4����/�		���
�	����	
������-���� �������$�
�"���$�%%"�$�	� �����%�$��

���������� �����������)�%�
���
��
��
	����
(��������������������	
��+�����������$�%%"���� �
(��
������
�"�
�
��
���%�
������� ������.�
����	���������������������������
�$ ��
����+
�����	�������	����������
��+���� ""���
���������������
�������	����������-������������ ����3(%��	���' ����
�������(%������$�
��
������� ������
�%$�
�"���$�%%"��� ����$%��
�
����������
����
���
���������"
(����3(%��	���' ����
���������+�����	�-����
��%
�$
�
��������
��
�� ���.���
���
�$����3(%��	���' ����
���
���������$�	��������
��
(
� �%��������
�"�	������$��
��������������		 �
����
�$% �
�"�$
�
������� ����
�
���
��+� %������"����$����5�$�
���������%������-����� %����
����� ����
�����������(%������$�
��
����


.���-���������������� ����
:��
������+�
����%����������3(%��	���' ����
�����-
�"�
����� �����-�����(%��	��
������$�
��
���������	
�
�"�+����+� %���� ���
���%$�
�"���$�%%"���� �
(��
���
����������	�-����$�		����
�����
��������������		
��
�����+
������$�(�����������3(%��	���' ����
���
��$���"�������(����%��������&��������			��
���	����$����%���	
�
�����
����������$���%�����������%����	�
����������������������"�(� ���
	� ��$�����������
���
�	��;���= ����







1��+���
��������	"('	%(()

���	#


�J��8��H�	����


��� 	������	��<+������������		
��
����.��"���	�(�������?� ������1)$ �
(����
�������
�$ ���&�%�1�����'$= 
�
�
���
��		
��
����.�����$��������	��
��������	��
��������� ���
	� �%��


��������������		
��
�������?� �������1)$ �
(����
������A�D����	�������� �������#��
$
�%����
�������������	�


�B��+��6�	������	������6������		
��
����.��"���	�(������ ����
:�������
�	�������
"�����1)$ �
(����
���'��
��(
�
����
�"�&�%�1�����'$= 
�
�
���+����
�$ ��������		
��
����.�����$��������	��
��������	��
��������� ���
	� �%��
'�$����������1)$ �
(����
���'��
��(
���
���
�
�����7'���$�	�����>����%%�+������	
� �������
��	���������
$
�%�����
�����


�5K�8��1���


@�� � ����� � �
���� $�	� ����� ��� ������� ���� ���
�	��� �	
��� ��?� ���� ��� ���	��� ���� ����� ������ ��
��		
��
�������
�"�����������	��+
��������?$�
������	����������


GGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGG��������������������������������GGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGG
��������%����0��,�����3� ����%�- �������������������������,�$-�&����	
�������
�	��


������"�
�"�	
� ���+��� %�������(�����������
$
�%�	�
�"������������������		
��
���������������� �����!��"
��
�%���������*�������������	���������


GGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGG
�������%����0��,�����3� ����%�-








The Agenda
Board of Commissioners
    September 24, 2009


   7:00 P.M.


Call to Order, Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance.


Acceptance of Agenda.


PRESENTATION/RECOGNITION:
A. Recognition of Fire and Emergency Services personnel in saving the life of


a heart attack victim.


PUBLIC HEARING:
B. Consideration of a Packaged Beer and Wine License for Sanil Enterprises,


LLC d/b/a Davis Country Store, 1619 SR 92 South, Fayetteville, Georgia,
Amir Ali Somani, Owner/Applicant.  This property is located in Land Lot 247
of the 4  District, fronts on SR 92 South, and is zoned A-R.  This is ath


Change of Ownership only.


C. Consideration and approval of Resolution 2009-15 which approves the
Fayette County 2009 Annual Report on Fire Services Impact Fees for
FY2009 , including the Comprehensive Plan Amendments for updates to the
Capital Improvements Element and Short-Term Work Program for FY2010-
FY2014.


PUBLIC COMMENT:


CONSENT AGENDA:
1. Approval of staff’s request to replace chassis for Squad 4 and


recommendation to award Bid No. 717 Crew Cab & Chassis in the amount
of $29,099 to Jacky Jones Ford Lincoln Mercury, Inc.


2. Approval of Emergency Management Agency’s request for authorization for
the Chairman to execute the FY’09 Performance Partnership Agreement
and the FY’09 Performance Partnership Agreement Award from Georgia
Management Agency.


3. Approval of request from the Sheriff’s Department to authorize the Chairman
to execute documents for the acquisition of two vehicles to be purchased
with Federal Seizure Funds.


4. Approval of Sheriff’s Office request to amend the Overtime Budget for the
Fayette County Sheriff’s Office Criminal Investigations Division by $500 for
reimbursement for employees assigned to work with various Federal
Agencies.


BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
Jack Smith, Chairman


Herb Frady, Vice Chairman
Lee Hearn


Robert Horgan
Eric Maxwell


i


STAFF
Jack Krakeel, County Administrator


Scott Bennett, County Attorney
Carol Chandler, Executive Assistant
Karen Morley, Chief Deputy Clerk


Floyd Jones, Deputy Clerk


i


MEETING LOCATION
Public Meeting Room


Administrative Complex
140 Stonewall Avenue
Fayetteville, GA 30214


i


MEETING TIMES
2  and 4  Thursday each month at 7:00 pmnd th


i


COMMISSION OFFICE
Administrative Complex


Suite 100
140 Stonewall Avenue
Fayetteville, GA 30214
Phone: (770) 305-5200


Fax: (770) 305-5210


i


WEB SITE


www.fayettecountyga.gov


i


E-MAIL


administration@fayettecountyga.gov



http://www.fayettecountyga.gov

http://www.fayettecountyga.gov

mailto:administration@fayettecountyga.gov





Agenda
September 24, 2009
Page 2


5. Approval of minutes for Board of Commissioners’ meetings held on September 2, 2009 and September 10,
2009.


OLD BUSINESS:
D.           Further discussion by Elections Supervisor Tom Sawyer concerning funding the cost of the one-percent 


Special Purpose Local Option Sales Tax Referendum scheduled for November 3, 2009.


E.          Update from Consulting Engineer David Jaeger of Mallett Consulting, Inc. concerning a request from Coweta
County in regards to individual certificates of elevation for properties that abut Lake McIntosh which lie within
Coweta County.


NEW BUSINESS:
F.            Consideration of Water Committee’s recommendation that the City of Stockbridge be allowed to develop a plan


that meets Corps of Engineers approval for use of the two wells at the Reeves Creek Mitigation site which is
owned by Fayette County.


ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT
ATTORNEY’S REPORT
STAFF REPORTS
BOARD REPORTS
EXECUTIVE SESSION
 
ADJOURNMENT








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


ELECTIONS Thomas L. Sawyer 


Further discussion by Tom Sawyer, Elections Supervisor, concerning funding the cost of the one-percent Special Purpose Local Option 


Sales Tax Referendum scheduled for November 3, 2009.


On August 13, 2009, the Board of Commissioners approved a resolution requesting the call for a referendum allowing a vote on a 


question to the qualified voters of Fayette County on whether or not a one percent special purpose local option sales and use tax should 


be reimposed within Fayette County, upon the termination of the special on percent tax which is in effect until April 1, 2010.  The Board of 


Elections called for the election to be held on November 3, 2009. Funding to conduct this election was not included in the FY 2010 


budget, thus an amount up to $35,000 is being requested to be transferred to the Election Budget from Contingency to pay for the 


referendum. 


 


The Board discussed this issue at their September 10 meeting. The cost estimate for holding the election included an amount for the 


notification by postcard to some municipal voters who may not be clear as to their polling location for voting in their municipal election and 


the special referendum. There was concern that any notification of polling locations not be perceived as promoting/encouraging one to 


support or not support the referendum. The Board asked for review of the wording on the notifications and review of it by the County 


Attorney. Therefore, no action was taken until further discussion could occur.


Approval of the Elections Department's request to transfer up to $35,000  from Contingency to the Election Department's Budget to fund 


the cost of conducting  the Special County-wide Election on November 3, 2009.  This is based on a referendum resolution approved by 


the Fayette County Board of Commissioners at their August 13, 2009 meeting requesting a referendum for a Special Purpose Local 


Option Sales Tax.     


Funding is requested to come fro the County's Contingency Fund.


Yes Thursday, September 10, 2009


Yes


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable Yes


Old BusinessThursday, September 24, 2009 





		Elections Special ElectionSPOLSTAgendaRequestFile .pdf

		Elections Special ElectionSPLOSTBackup 










COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Emergency Management Agency Allen McCullough


Approval of staff's recommendation that the County enter into the annual Performance Partnership Agreement and the Performance 


Partnership Agreement Award with Georgia Emergency Management Agency.


These are annual agreements between the County and GEMA which enables federal emergency funds to be channeled back to local 


communities. Fayette County has received these funds for many years. The PPA provides $32,697 to Fayette County but requires an 


equal local match, which the County provides via the salary  for the director of Fayette County Emergency Management. 


 


Approve Performance Partnership Agreement and Performance Partnership Agreement Award between Fayette County and the Georgia 


Emergency Management Agency and authorize Chairman to execute said documents.


Local match is included in annual budget.


No


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable Yes


ConsentThursday, September 24, 2009





		Fire&ES EMAAgreementAgendaRequestFile.pdf

		Fire&ES EMA Backup










COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Fire & Emergency Services M. Allen McCullough/Thomas Bartlett


Approval of staff's request to replace chassis for Squad 4 and recommendation to award Bid No. 717 Crew Cab & Chassis in the amount 


of $29,099 to Jacky Jones Ford Lincoln Mercury, Inc.


Board approval is requested to replace the chassis on Emergency Vehicle #23143, a 2003 Ford F-350.  This unit has been out of service 


since May and needs a complete engine change due to an internal failure.  Due to the cost estimate for engine replacement and the 


current mileage on this chassis both Fleet Maintenance and Fire/EMS recommend chassis replacement with the remounting of the 


existing body. The body was replaced about 8 months ago. The Purchasing Department solicited proposals and received 5 responses. 


Jacky Jones Ford Lincoln Mercury is being recommended although their bid is $154 more than the low bidder. This is because the low 


bidder made a substitution in the type of wheel covers requested in the specifications. This vehicle has 87,000 miles on it and was 


scheduled for total replacement at 100,000, approximately a year from now.  


 


Staff believes that if the engine is simply replaced, other critical problems could still arise, causing the cost of repairs/upgrades  


to exceed the amount requested to replace the entire chassis. 


 


 


 


Approval to replace chassis for Squad 4 and provide funding of $29,099 from the Vehicle Replacement Fund and award Bid No. 717 


Crew Cab & Chassis to Jacky Jones Ford Lincoln Mercury, Inc. in the amount of $29,099.


Approval for funding $29,099 from the Vehicle Replacement Fund is requested. 


No


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


ConsentThursday, September 24, 2009





		Fire&ESChassisPurchaseAgendaRequestFile.pdf

		Fire&ESChassisPurchaseBackup










COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Fire & Emergency Services Allen McCullough


Recognition of Fire and Emergency Services personnel in saving the life of a heart attack victim.


On August 28, 2009, the crews of Medic 42 and Squad 4 responded to Wings and Things located at 389 Fayette Place to a report of a 


40-year-old man complaining of chest pain.  According to bystanders, patient passed out prior to EMS arrival.  Upon arrival, the crew of 


Medic 42 along with the crew of Squad 4 found patient sitting on the floor of restaurant complaining of chest pain and pain radiating down 


the left arm.  The patient, Mr. Todd Helmans, was asked on pain scale of 1-10 and stated his pain was a 9, said he had no cardiac history 


but did state he had some chest pain several nights prior.  The crews immediately started Advanced Life Support protocols with cardiac 


monitor, oxygen, aspirin, and nitroglycerin.  Readings showed that Mr. Helmans was having a cardiac event so the crew immediately 


transmitted the readings to Piedmont Atlanta and the Cardiac Cath Lab.  Mr. Helmans was treated while in route to Piedmont Atlanta 


Hospital preparing him for catherization, which occurred at the hospital. The procedure was completed and the patient was in the cardiac 


unit all in a time of 55-60 minutes of first onset of the event. 


 


Personnel to be recognized are Battalion Commander Larry Patrick, Captain Douglas Morris, FF/Paramedic Joseph Barnett,  


FF/EMT William Boemanns, FF/EMT Ronald Redman, and the City of Fayetteville Fire Department's crew of Engine 91. 


 


Mr. Helmans and his family will be attending.


Recognition of these personnel.


No


No


Yes


No


Not Applicable


Not Applicable Yes


Presentation/RecognitionThursday, September 24, 2009








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Planning & Zoning Peter A. Frisina/Tom Williams


Consideration and approval of Resolution  2009-15 which approves the Fayette County 2009 Annual Report on Fire Services Impact 


Fees for FY2009, including the Comprehensive Plan Amendments for updates to the Capital Improvements Element and Short-Term 


Work Program for FY2010-FY2014.


Fayette County, in collaboration with the Towns of Tyrone, Brooks, and Woolsey, has prepared the "Fayette County 2008 Annual Report 


On Fire Services Impact Fees (FY2009), including Comprehensive Plan Amendments For Updates to the Capital Improvements Element 


and the Short-Term Work Program (FY2010-FY2014)".  The annual update was prepared in accordance with requirements of the 


Georgia Development Impact Fee Act and the Minimum Planning Standards and Procedures for Local Comprehensive Planning 


established by the Georgia Planning Act of 1989.  This action is required to continue each jurisdiction's status as a Qualified Local 


Government.  The process requires a public hearing by the Board of Commissioners on the 2009 Fire Services Impact Fee Report and 


proposed Comprehensive Plan amendments.  A Resolution by the Board of Commissioners is required, which approves the report and 


authorizes transmittal to the Atlanta Regional Commission (ARC) for coordination of regional and state review.  Following the state and 


regional review and approval by the ARC, the Board of Commissioners shall act on the final adoption.  This is an annual process.


Approval of the attached Resolution which approves and transmits the "Fayette County 2009 Annual Report on Fire Services Impact 


Fees (FY2009), including the Comprehensive Plan amendments for updates to the Capital Improvements Element and the Short-Term 


Work Program (FY2010-FY2014)" to the Atlanta Regional Commission for regional and state review.


Not Applicable


No


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable Yes


Public HearingThursday, September 24, 2009









































































































































		Planning&ZoningCompPlanAnnualRptAgendaRequestFile.pdf

		Planning&ZoningCompPlanAnnualRpt-Backup










COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Planning & Zoning Peter A. Frisina


Consideration of a Packaged Beer and Wine License for Sanil Enterprises, LLC d/b/a Davis Country Store, 1619 SR 92 South, 


Fayetteville, Georgia, Amir Ali Somani, Owner/Applicant.  This property is located in Land Lot 247 of the 4th District, fronts on SR 92 


South, and is zoned A-R.  This is a Change of Ownership only.


This application is for a Change of Ownership only.  The fingerprints/background checks have been sent to the GCIC and the FBI and the 


results have been reviewed and approved by the Marshal's Office.  The application was reviewed and approved by the County Attorney.  


The application and site are in compliance with the alcoholic requirements.


Approval of a Packaged Beer and Wine License for a Change of Ownership only.


Not Applicable


No


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable Yes


Public HearingThursday, September 24, 2009





		Planning&Zoning DavisCountryStoreAgendaRequestFile.pdf

		Planning&Zoning DavisCountryStore-Backup










COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Sheriff's Office Captain Michelle Walker, if needed


Approval of the Sheriff's Office request to amend the Overtime Budget for the Fayette County Sheriff's Office Criminal Investigations 
Division by $500 for reimbursement for employees assigned to work with various Federal Agencies.


The Fayette County Sheriff's Office Criminal Investigations Division receives monies for reimbursement of overtime funds from various 
federal programs for personnel assigned to work investigations in cooperation with these agencies.


Authorization from the Board of Commissioners to amend the Overtime Budget Account for the Fayette County Sheriff's Office Criminal 
Investigations Division by $500.00 which has been received from various federal programs for the 2009-2010 Fiscal 
Year.  This would revise the Overtime Regular Budget Account to $112,500.00.


No funding is required for this request.


No


No


Yes


No


Yes


Not Applicable Yes


ConsentThursday, September 24, 2009












COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Sheriff's Office Captain Michelle Walker, if needed


Approval of request from Sheriff's Department that the Chairman be authorized to execute tag and title paperwork for acquisition of two 


new vehicles to be funded with Federal funds.


The Fayette County Sheriff's Office is purchasing two (2) new vehicles with Federal funds and the tag/title documents for vehicles 


purchased with Federal funds require execution by the Chairman of the Governing Authority.


Requesting the Board of Commissioners to authorize the Chairman to execute tag and title paperwork on two (2) new vehicle acquisitions 


which have been approved for purchase from the Federal Seizures Fund by Sheriff Wayne Hannah.


No funding is required for this request.


No


No


Yes


No


Yes


Not Applicable Yes


ConsentThursday, September 24, 2009





		SheriffvehiclepurchaseAgendaRequestFile.pdf

		FO asset form Tahoes K9 082609










COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Water System David Jaeger, Consulting Engineer


Update from Consulting Engineer David Jaeger of Mallett Consulting, Inc. concerning a request from Coweta County in regards to 


individual certificates of elevation for properties that abut Lake McIntosh which lie within Coweta County.


Coweta County has asked Fayette County to consider how flood elevations will change for properties abutting Lake McIntosh once it is 


built. Mr. Jaeger will have information about this issue for the Board's discussion.


Hear report from consulting engineer. Determine how to respond to the request from Coweta County.


No


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable


Not Applicable Yes


Old BusinessThursday, September 24, 2009









		Water System-DavidJaegerUpdateLakeMcIntoshAgendaRequestFile.pdf

		Water System-David Jaeger UpdateBackup






COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Fayette County Water System Tony Parrott/Scott Bennett


Consideration of Water Committee's recommendation that the City of Stockbridge be allowed to develop a plan that meets Corps of 


Engineers approval for use of the two wells at Reeves Creek Mitigation site which is owned by Fayette County.


The Reeves Creek Mitigation Site in Henry County was developed for Lake Horton wetland mitigation.  Two wells were drilled by 


consultants working for the City of Stockbridge.  The Corps of Engineers had not approved the wells at the time, so the City of 


Stockbridge was not able to use them.  The City of Stockbridge now has met with the Corps and would like permission from Fayette 


County to develop and use these wells. 


 


Approval to enter into an Intergovernmental Agreement with the City of Stockbridge for use of the two wells.


Any costs will be covered by City of Stockbridge


No


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable Yes


New BusinessThursday, September 24, 2009













		Water System- Stockbridge Agenda RequestFile.pdf

		Water System- Stockbridge Backup

		Water System Backup Stockbridge File.pdf

		Water System Backup Stockbridge Legend Map





